

Statement of Evidence:

G041

North Quarter Corner of Section 4, Township 37 North, Range 30 West, 4th Principal Meridian, Mayhew Lake Township, Benton County, Minnesota.

1849 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post in a swamp with no bearing trees as none were near. The ground was also too wet for a mound.

1891 County Road Book, page 16, shows road laid out by Felix Parrant from the center of Section 4 north through this corner.

1935 County Engineer's Notebook No. 94 contains survey for SAR No. 2 running south to north on $\frac{1}{4}$ line and then west on section line. Notes corner as a spike.
Ties:

Hub NW 37.6
Hub NE 41.3

Other Elletson's notes show a spike at the corner with the following ties:

W end culvert SW 37.8
E end culvert SE 37.8

1962 County Surveyor's Record Book 1, page 393, notes the following reference ties to an iron:

PP NE 46.8
TP SE 88.95

(Notation in Notebook No. 94 shows iron placed in 1962.)

1991 David Regan, LS 12236, found a 1" solid pin on the extension of the centerline of a roads east/west/south and on a field line north. The iron was down 1.2 feet and on the north edge of an east/west road. He filed a Certificate of Location (#201753).

1994 Regan filed a corrected Certificate of Location (Doc. No. 223482).

2008 Westwood Professional Services Inc. found a 1" solid pin on the northerly extension of the centerline of the road south and on the field line north. The iron was down 1.2 feet and on the north edge of an east/west road.

Coordinates Obtained by GPS
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 164367.516
E- 492389.796